
 

  

ITEM SUMMARY 
MEETING DATE: July 1, 2024 
FROM:  Andrea McCue, City Manager 
SUBJECT: Appointment of Charter Review Committee – Leonard Grant  
 

BACKGROUND 
 
Pursuant to Resolution 2019-26 which established a Charter Review Committee (CRC) to 
review, recommend and submit the City Charter and provide recommendations for amendments 
to the City Council for approval. The CRC has a total of nine (9) members appointed and 
approved by the Mayor and City Council that serve for three (3) year terms. The membership is 
comprised of six (6) members appointed by the Mayor and City Council, one (1) City employee, 
one (1) local 2928 IAFF representative, and one (1) local business owner.  

ANALYSIS 

There is currently one (1) vacant member on the Charter Review Committee. Leonard Grant has 
expressed an interest in being appointed for a three (3) year term. Mr. Grant has served as a 
committee chair, and an HOA president for several organizations. Mr. Grant also owns and 
operates a printing business. 

FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

N/A  

LEGAL 

The appointment procedure is in compliance with City Codes.  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends City Council to appointment Mr. Grant to serve a three-year term on the 
Charter Review Committee.  


